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Invoices TFS

From: Anil Nayak
Sent: 29 November 2024 14:48
To: Invoices TFS; Maya Rajguru
Cc: Parag Pandey
Subject: FW: A2B Invoice
Attachments: Adyar Anand Bhavan - CR246-250396.pdf

Importance: High

Dear Swalaram, 
 
On the basis of exceptional approval, processed the bill under the non-PO category. 
 
@Maya process in today’s payout. 
 
Regards 
Anil 
 

From: Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 29 November 2024 14:40 
To: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Srinath Raghavan <srinath.raghavan@travelfoodservices.com>; Selvakumar M <selvakumar.m@k-corp.in>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Maya Rajguru <maya.rajguru@travelfoodservices.com>; Anuj Dubey 
<anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: A2B Invoice 
Importance: High 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Hi Parag ji, 
As we spoke yesterday evening, Request you to pay this invoice today itself. 
 
Regards 
Vijay 
 
 

From: Srinath Raghavan <srinath.raghavan@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 29 November 2024 14:12 
To: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in> 
Subject: FW: A2B Invoice 
 
Parag, 
FYI please refer trail mail. 
Thanks, 
Srinath 
 

From: Vikas Kapoor <vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Friday, November 29, 2024 2:11 PM 
To: Srinath Raghavan <srinath.raghavan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Nilesh Patil <nilesh.patil@travelfoodservices.com>; Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>; Selvakumar M <selvakumar.m@k-corp.in>; Darpan Mehta 
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<darpan.mehta@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: A2B Invoice 
 
Approved.  
 
Sent from Outlook for Android 

From: Srinath Raghavan <srinath.raghavan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Friday, November 29, 2024 2:03:12 PM 
To: Vikas Kapoor <vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Nilesh Patil <nilesh.patil@travelfoodservices.com>; Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>; Selvakumar M <selvakumar.m@k-corp.in>; Darpan Mehta 
<darpan.mehta@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: A2B Invoice  
  
Vikas, 
Need your approval for release of payment to vendor. 
  
Darpan/Nilesh……. This was the Diwali items purchased for distribution. The amount was approved by Varun. 
  
Thanks, 
Srinath 
  

From: Srinath Raghavan  
Sent: Friday, November 22, 2024 4:35 PM 
To: Vikas Kapoor <vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Nilesh Patil <nilesh.patil@travelfoodservices.com>; Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>; Selvakumar M <selvakumar.m@k-corp.in> 
Subject: FW: A2B Invoice 
  
Vikas, 
Please find attached the invoice copy of items procured for Diwali which was distributed to various Government agencies, Airlines and commercially important people. 
This amount was approved by Varun. Kindly approve the same for the payment to be processed. 
  
Thanks & regards, 
Srinath Raghavan 
  

From: Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>  
Sent: Friday, November 22, 2024 4:25 PM 
To: Srinath Raghavan <srinath.raghavan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Swamy PV <pv.swamy@travelfoodservices.com>; Selvakumar M <selvakumar.m@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: A2B Invoice 
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
Dear Sir, 
Attached A2B invoice FYR. 
  
Regards 
Vijay 
  

From: Vijayakumar S  
Sent: 07 November 2024 11:25 
To: Srinath Raghavan <srinath.raghavan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Swamy PV <pv.swamy@travelfoodservices.com>; Selvakumar M <selvakumar.m@k-corp.in> 
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Subject: A2B Invoice 
Importance: High 
  
Dear Sir, 
Attached A2B invoice for your kind reference. 
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Vijayakumar.S 
Asst. Manager – Supply Chain and Management 
Travel Food Services Private Limited, 
Near S2 Airport Police Station, 
Chennai International Airport, 
Chennai – 600027. 
GST – 33AAECT8192M1ZS 
+91-9884400023 
  

 
  
  


